

## **FoBS Committee meeting at La Campagna**

**Thursday 4th June**

### **1. Welcome**

Gemma Duerden, Rosey Thompson, Jo Chesworth, Nikki Scale, Sue Coombe, Ethne Staniland

### **2. Apologies**

Jess Hodges

### **3. Approval of last committee meeting minutes**

Last minutes approved by Rosey Thompson

### **4. 100 Club**

1st Asher Larcombe

2nd Samuel Coombe

### **5. Matters Arising**

#### **Improving forest school**

£2000 startup for development side, plus £800 for resources, Having paid nursery sessions, Lunch sessions for all children, using Primary Forest school to run sessions in blocks for different classes.

#### **Team Marathon**

Made an amazing amount of £546.90, Equipment purchased so far, Springboard, Various sized balls, pom poms, dance ribbons & Dominos.

There is £300 left to spend, Nikki to get tennis rackets

Jo to look into a sports club to come in and do a workshop with all the children.

#### **Summer Fayre**

Brass band is booked

Jo to risk assess

Sign up sheet is almost there still a few jobs to be allocated

Gemma to get tuck, Burgers & Sausages

Nikki to get ice cream and milk

Jess to do laminates

#### **End of school Treat**

Drumbus possible on tuesday

Fobs to do icecream for all children and a party.

#### **School Play**

Fobs to do refreshments, see what's left over from summer fayre

Nikki to book hall has been agreed £35.

**Nursery Money**

Sails have been purchased from Hastoe grant, They also have £1000 from Tesco Grant to spend.

Meeting ended at 9.15pm Next meeting is the AGM on 12th September @ 3.30 in the school hall. Minimum of 8 people need to attend. All roles are open for new people.